Amy A. Perrin MS, FNP-C Binghamton University Decker College of Nursing and Health Sciences 48 Corliss Ave, Johnson City, NY 13790 (607) 777-4854 aperrin@binghmaton.edu

Summary of Qualifications

Highly qualified Nurse Practitioner with a strong and diverse clinical background in the areas of family primary care, labor and delivery, critical and cardiovascular care. Strong evidenced-based care of patients with chronic comorbid conditions. Experienced theory and clinical nurse educator. Enhanced interpersonal communication skills developed through mentoring, counseling and evaluating students.

Professional Experience

Visiting Assistant Professor

Binghamton University Decker College of Nursing and Health Sciences, 48 Corliss Ave, Johnson City, NY 13790

(September 2022 to present)

- Didactic graduate curriculum educator
- Graduate simulation lab educator and facilitator
- Graduate APRN Development and Coordinator
- Develop, deliver, and continuously educate students and faculty on simulation curriculum
- Lead faculty for Advanced Health Assessment
- ISPC APRN Simulation Lab Coordinator
- Lead faculty for APRN Open Lab with student mentoring

Graduate Student Teacher

Binghamton University Decker College of Nursing and Health Sciences, 48 Corliss Ave, Johnson City, NY 13790

(January 1, 2022 to September 2022)

- Undergraduate didactic and lab educator
- Maternal-child: assessment, medications, labor and postpartum
- Medical-surgical: diabetes, hypertension, maternal-child, tube feedings, tracheostomy, EKG interpretation
- Simulation facilitator and educator for undergraduate students

Nurse Practitioner

Preventive Medicine Associates, 5415 West Genesee St, Ste. 301, Camillus, NY 13031 (October 1, 2016 to December 30, 2021)

• Provide comprehensive care across the lifespan including management of chronic disease, annual physical exams, pre-employment exams, Medicare Wellness exams and well child exams. Implement proactive wellness programs including smoking cessation initiatives, general health wellness, and diabetic management.

- Chronic disease management: sleep apnea, diabetes, hypertension, hyperlipidemia, asthma, emphysema, and COPD.
- Nurse practitioner preceptor for Le Moyne, St. John Fisher and SUNY Upstate students

Nurse Practitioner

Dr. Suzanne Lamanna, Family Medicine, 792 N. Main St, North Syracuse, NY (August 2015 to August 2016)

• Provide comprehensive care across the lifespan including management of chronic disease, physical assessments and well child exams. Implement proactive wellness programs including: smoking cessation initiatives, general health wellness, and diabetic management

Registered Nurse: Clinical nurse educator

St. Joseph Hospital College of Nursing, 301 Prospect St, Syracuse, NY 13203 (October 2013 to present)

- Clinical nurse educator specializing in labor and delivery, maternal child nursing, neonatal, medical surgical and cardiovascular care
- Didactic and clinical educator

Registered Nurse

Fulton School District, 167 South Fourth St, Fulton, NY 13069 (October 2010 to April 2015)

- Community based district wide registered nurse for students and staff
- Diabetes management, wound ostomy, G-tube management, tracheostomy management, immunizations and physical exams

Registered Nurse

St. Joseph Hospital, Labor and Delivery Unit, 301 Prospect St, Syracuse, NY 13203 (October 2006 to May 2014)

• Maternal child nursing, surgical assist for C-sections, rhythm interpretation, BLS certification, neonatal resuscitation, obtaining IV access, phlebotomy, fetal heart interpretation, childbirth educator

Registered Nurse

Jewish Home, Menorah Park, 4101 E. Genesee St, Syracuse, NY 13214 (February 2006 to October 2006)

• Nursing supervisor, weekend night supervisor, administered staffing, attendance and evaluated residents for hospital admittance

Registered Nurse

St Joseph Hospital, Surgical Intensive Care Unit, 301 Prospect St, Syracuse, NY 13203 (September 2001 to July 2005)

• Critical Care Nursing, hemodynamic monitoring via Swanz-Ganz catheter, continuous renal replacement therapy (CRRT), rhythm interpretation, BLS certification, obtaining IV access, and member of emergency response team for cardiac and respiratory arrest level II core status

• Intra-aortic balloon pump (IABP), ventriculostomy

Education

PhD in Nursing (ABD) Binghamton University Decker School of Nursing, 48 Corliss Ave, Johnson City, NY 13790 (January 2019 to present)

- GPA 3.64
- Humanbecoming: feeling listened to
- Population of focus: RYR-1 myopathy

Master of Science in Nursing Family Nurse Practitioner SUNY Upstate Medical University, 1215 Weiskotten Hall, Syracuse, NY 13210 (August 2011 to May 2015)

- Cum Laude, GPA 3.68
- Minor in education
- 600 hours of clinical experience
- Field study; medical mission in Brazil, Amazon River

Bachelor of Science in Nursing Keuka College, 141 Central Ave, Keuka Park, NY 14478 (January 2010 to May 2011)

- GPA 3.89
- Field study abroad; Health Care in Great Britain

Associated Degree in Applied Science with a specialty in Nursing Crouse Hospital School of Nursing, 765 Irving Ave, Syracuse, NY 13210 (Fall 1999 to September 2001)

• 800 hours of clinical experience.

Licenses/Certifications

- Family Nurse Practitioner License (NY, license #F339770-1)
- Registered Nurse License (NY, license #529254-1)
- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (certification #F07151415)
- Basic Life Support (BLS)
- Neonatal Resuscitation (expired)
- Electronic Fetal Heart certification (expired)

Activities and Honors

- Past Member of Crouse School of Nursing Administrative Council
- Past Student Advisory Board Member, Keuka College
- American Nurse Association (2015-Present)
- Sigma Theta Tau International, Honor Society of Nursing (2011-Present)
- Nurse Practitioner Association (2017-Present)
- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (2019-Present)
- The RYR-1 Foundation Advisory Board Member (2018-Present)
- Member of the NYS Rare Disease Advisory Council (2024)

The National Society of Leadership and Success (2024) ٠

Honors

- •
- Parent of Strength Award (2018) from the RYR-1 Foundation 2024 Faculty Award from Graduate Students (Binghamton University) •